
 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

1 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 

9:30am Sunday, May 1, 2016 

Unimin Corporation 

 4000 Baker Rd. 

Ottawa, IL 61350 

1) Introduction 

 

2) Establish Quorum 

 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes 

 

4) Officer Reports 

 

a) Chairman 

 

b) Secretary (pg.  24) 

 

c) Treasurer 

 

d) Staff Designee 

 

e) Committee Reports 

 

i) Officials Chair 

 

ii) Webmaster (pg. 26) 

 

5) District Reports 

 

a) Chicago 

 

b) Illini 

 

c) Northwest 

 

d) Town & Country 

 

6) ISI House of Delegates 

 

7) Old Business 

 

a) 2016 State Meet  

 

i) Review 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

2 

 

 

(1) Meet Directors Report (pg. 30) 

 

(2) Financial Report 

 

(3) Records 

 

ii) Input 

 

b) 2017 State Meet Bids 

 

c) Proposed Rule/By-law change (pg. 38) 

 

d) State Committee Run State Meet 

 

 

 

8) New Business 

 

a) Proposed By-law /rule changes (pg. 39) 

 

b) 2017 Qualifying Times (pg. 46) 

 

c) Election of Officers 

 

d) Next Meeting Date 

 

 

 

9) Adjournment 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

3 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 

9:30 am Saturday, October 4th, 2015 

Ottawa YMCA 

201 E. Jackson Street 

Ottawa, IL. 61350 

 

Rome Yount, State Chair Darby Brtva- Chicago, State 

Secretary 

Rob Busby- Illini, State Treasure 

VIA- phone 

Becky Menso- Chicago, Area 

Officials’ Chair 

Dave Brtva- State Webmaster Mike Howard- Chicago 

Tom Merlin- Chicago Josh Gibson- Illini Sara Payne- Illini 

Brian Points- Illini Scott Penland- Illini Christy Ovanic- Northwest 

Ed Richardson- Northwest  Ben Babakhani -Northwest  Dave Hedden- Town & Country  

Jon Mindock- Town & Counrty  Bob Peto – Town & Country  Jon Meier- Town & Country  

 

 

1) Introduction 

 

a) Call to order at 9:32 AM  

 

2) Establish Quorum 

 

a) 15  voting members present- quorum met 

 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes 

 

A) Motion to approved the minutes 

B) Seconded 

C) All approved 

4) Officer Reports 

 

A) Chairman 

 

i) Rome is a member at large for the HOD for IL Swimming.  

ii) YMCA approved meets to follow the sanctioned meet expenses was tabled and pulled from the 

packet.  

iii) Strongly urges all  ymca teams that are USA as well,  get their delegates and athlete reps to the 

next ISI meeting to make sure we have a face and a voice at the meeting.  

iv) Summer State meet- We had one swimmer make an Olympic trial cut which is outstanding! 

 

 

B) Secretary 

 

i) Items need to get to me in a more timely fashion. Only one district has sent me their district 

rosters.  

ii) Medal counts need to be turned in in a timely manner for district meets.  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

4 

 

iii) Updated information on the state site. Correct coaches names, emails, contact information. 

District chairs please make sure you have your most updated information on your district page 

on the state web site.  

 

C) Treasurer 

 

i) We have money. We have about $1000.  

ii) There might be one district that still owes.  

iii) Will follow up with a report on Monday 

 

D) Group Rep 

 

i) All teams and coaches need to register through either your person team unify website or 

the area rep site 

ii) Registration fee went up to $50.00  

iii) If you can’t find cards- try yexchange or go to the red cross and sign into saba to get it.   

 

5) Committee Reports 

 

A) Officials Chair 

 

a) Timing of the breaststroke dolphin fin- can be anywhere in the pull out 

b) Ryan Lotche turn: Breast to free. Cannot come off on the back.  

c) Suit Exceptions: Needs to  present a note prior to the start of the meet. No note will mean no 

swim.  Procedure will be sent out to all coaches and posted on the state website.  Age Group, 

14 and under, swimmers are allowed a set of undergarments for modesty reasons.  If there is 

no note-the swimmer can swim under protest.  The note needs to be renewed every year.  

d) Trainings 

1) Naperville October 17th Level 1 and 2 

2) McGaw November 15th  Level 1 and 2  

3) Illini will host one as well. Details to be posted shortly 

e) Possible Regional Training Event. 

1) Would cover all three classes 

2) Would occur once in the spring and once in the fall 

3) Needs all coaches on board so no meets/invites on that weekend.  

4) 35 is the maximum per class.  

5) One in the Chicagoland area and one down state 

6) Becky to work with the other 4 trainers to find host sites and dates 

 

B)  Webmaster 

 

(1) Items need to get to him in a more timely fashion.  

(2) New coaches and new officials will need to be added to the system 

(3) Everyone likes the “blasts” out of the system 

(4) District chairs have the access to the site to do “blasts” 

(5) All leadership positions have emails that are gmail account.  

(6) Let him know if there is anything that can be added to the site or what we can do differently to 

make the website better.  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

5 

 

 

6) District Reports 

 

a) Chicago 

i) We will be replacing our staff Designee 

ii) Mike Patrick new head coach of Leaning Tower 

iii) Each team will  now have a swimmer rep at our District meeting.  

iv) We didn’t lose any teams and didn’t gain any teams.  

 

b) Illini 

i) No new items 

ii) New coach at Knox County 

iii) Same number of team 

iv) Will have officials training- working with Rome on that 

v) Run the Jr District meet separate from the districts. It open opportunities for their swimmer 

 

c) Northwest 

i) Christy is the new district chairwomen 

ii) 6 of 10 teams have new head coaches 

iii) Will need new officials 

iv) Will need lots of support 

v) Tom Alef had surgery. Doesn’t want to be a main trainer for the district anymore, but still wants to 

help.  

 

d) Town & Country 

i) Same teams  

ii) Districts meet to run the same format as last year. Hosted by Fox Valley. One day time final 

iii) TOPS new head Coach- Joe Wallace 

 

e) Other items 

i) Shout out to Lori Keller for helping up TOPS with a swim meet in January 

ii) If you are struggling to find an official, contact Becky Menso to see if she can help you.  

iii) Approved USA meets:  

1) There is an urban myth that there had to be an USA certified referee in charged to run the 

meet 

2) Sanction meets have to have USA certified officials only on deck 

3) Approved meets does not have to have an USA official on deck. 

4) Observed meets need to have an USA official on deck to observe where the rules are 

different. Will write on the heat sheet when a rule infraction has happened. Heat sheet gets 

sent to the LCS Office.  (High school sectionals, high school state, NCAA meets).  

 

7) ISI House of Delegates 

i) HOD is next weekend the 11th in Schaumburg 

ii) Two items have be withdrawn that could affect us 

iii) Is there a way we could go directly to USA swimming and the YSWYMS national database work 

directly with the USA SWYMS database to get our times in to help with the issues we are having in 

our LSC. 

1) Currently USA SWYMS does not recognizes our times unless we have it as an approved meet 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

6 

 

2) We would need to start with Tom Warrick and Joel Black to change the national legislation.  

iv) Make sure we get everyone there and represented. Coach and athletes need to be represented.  

 

8) Old Business 

a) Proposed Rule/By-law Change 

 

 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

B3 

10.5  The Official’s Committee 

consisting of the District Chairs and 

State Chair will compile, maintain 

and update a list of all officials in 

the State. The State Chair will 

appoint a Chair for the Official’s 

Committee. The Official’s Committee 

shall select the Meet Referee for the 

State Championship Meet. Further, 

the Official’s Chair shall assign all 

other officials their duties, using 

officials from a list submitted by the 

District Chairs. All deck officials, 

other than timers, must be 

nationally certified YMCA swim 

officials. The Official’s Chair shall 

distribute an annual summary of USA 

SWIMMING rule changes for the 

current season. 

 

 The Officials’ 

Chair will no 

longer be an 

appointment 

 All officials 

that want to 

work, should 

be able to 

work, USA 

officials are 

welcome too. 

 The District 

Chairs and 

District Meet 

Refs are 

asked for 

recommendat

ions of key 

positions 

 The duties of 

the Officials 

Chair belong 

in the newly 

created 

section on 

officers 

 This should 

all move to 

the officers 

section.  See 

below 

 

.  

Passed 

B4 

Article V 

Section 5.01 

(a) The officials chair is a voting 

member of the State 

Committee and has a vote at 

   

Passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

7 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

the state committee. 

(i) The officials chair should be 

voted on 

Move (i) to section under officers 

section 

B5 

Section 9.06 The Officials Chair is 

elected by the officials in the state.  

The Chair shall be a YMCA Level 2 

official.  He or She shall 

a) Compile a list of all officials 

in the state and communicate 

to the webmaster  

b) Communicate rules changes 

to all officials, and the State 

Committee as needed. 

c) Submit names to the 

Treasurer for nametags that 

will be provided to state 

officials 

d) Select the Meet Ref for the 

State Championships 

e) Assign key official positions 

for State Championships 

f) Compile list of officials 

available to work the State 

Championships to be provide 

to the Meet Ref 

g) Communicate and coordinate 

trainings 

 

 

Section 9.067 The officers of the 

Illinois YMCA Swimming shall, in each 

case; be elected for a term of two 

years, for a period not to exceed two 

consecutive two-year terms. 

 

   

passed 

R2 

10.9 The officials’ uniform in the 

Illinois YMCA Swimming may will be 

navy or white bottoms and white 

tops with white shoes and white 

socks. For State Championship finals 

optional attire will be white pants 

with navy jacket.  white shirt over 

   

passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

8 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

navy bottoms with white shoes and 

white socks, pants are preferred for 

finals. Bottoms need to be 

professional; denim or track pants 

are not allowed. 

R3 

14.1 

Recommended 

key Officials 

for Area State 

Championships 

(name, 

address, 

email, and 

phone)  

State 

Officials’ 

Chair  

March 

1  

 

 The officials chair will 

solicit 

recommendations from 

district chairs for 

specific positions for 

the State 

Championships 45 

days prior to the state 

Championships. 

passed 

 

R4 

10.8. The State 

championships shall be run 

using “flyover‟ starts for all 

events except finals during a 

prelim/final format meet and 

except for 8&U events. 

Flyover starting protocol 

shall be: 

 

10.8.1. Swimmers in 

the water, upon 

completion of their 

race, are to remain in 

the water, moving to the 

wall by one of the lane 

lines and remaining 

motionless until the 

next race starts.  

 

10.8.2. Swimmers are 

to exit the pool once the 

race has started.  

 

10.8.3. Should a 

swimmer require 

additional time to exit 

the pool (require ladder 

access as an example) 

the coach/athlete shall 

notify the deck referee 

Removing the 

majority section was 

discussed and voted 

on at the 5/6/2012 

meeting.  

Unfortunately there 

is no record of the 

outcome of the vote 

in the minutes and 

we need to revisit.  

 

Motion:  

 

To eliminate the 

current.  

 

Championship Meet 

Packet will address the 

starting protocol.  

 

Discussion: 

 

Standardize meet 

packet?  

 

Coaches want to know 

early how the starts 

will run 

 

Called to vote.  

 

Failed. Back to original 

rule change.  

 

Change “Shall” and 

replace with the word 

“may”  

 

Discussion:  

 

Failed. Back to original 

rule change.  

 

passed 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

9 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

prior to the swim. The 

deck referee will then 

clear the pool for that 

race prior to whistling 

swimmers onto the 

blocks.  

 

10.8.4. Flyover starts 

will not be used for 

backstroke, 25 yard 

events, or relays.  

 

Should a swimmer fall in prior to the 

start of the race, the swimmers on 

the blocks shall be instructed to step 

down, and the pool shall be cleared. 

After determination of any false 

start situations, the start of the race 

will be resumed with a long step up 

whistle. 

R5 

6.1.1 Any observed HS time is 

acceptable for a qualifying time for 

the state championship 

  Passed 

R6 

Swimmers qualifying swims must be 

in the ILSWYMS Database and 

official times must obtained in 

accordance of the requirements in 

USA Swimming technical rules.  

 Strike the rule number 

reference. Add USA 

Swimming technical 

rules 

passed 

R7 

1.2 To the extent that these Illinois 

YMCA Swimming Rules conflict with 

the " Fair Play – The Rules that 

Govern YMCA Competitive Sports " 

(published by YMCA of the USA), 

“SWIMMING ADDENDUM TO THE 

RULES THAT GOVERN YMCA 

COMPETITIVE SPORTS” (published 

by the National YMCA Swimming 

Advisory Committee), the latter shall 

prevail. 

Adding this rule will 

prevent us from 

violating national 

policy/rules without 

having to wait to 

amend our rules 

 PASSES 

R8 

6.1.4  Swimmers/relays may be 

added to the meet after the entry 

deadline provided the following is 

met 

This rule will allow 

for a swimmer to be 

added to the meet or 

have event/s added 

after the entry 

6.1.4.5 Entries 

received after the 

scratch deadline and 

by 8:00 PM on Friday 

prior to the state 

Passes 

 

14 yeas 

1 nays 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

10 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

6.1.4.1  A Swimmer can only 

be added to events if they 

have not reached the event 

limit. 

6.1.4.2 The Swimmers/relay 

entry time must be a time 

from prior to the entry 

deadline. 

6.1.4.3 A fifty dollar ($50) 

late fee shall be paid per 

swimmer/relay. 

6.1.4.4 Entries will not be 

accepted after the scratch 

deadline 

              6.1.4.5 Entries received after                 

              the scratch deadline and by  

              8:00 PM on Friday prior to  

              the state championships will  

              be reviewed/evaluated by the  

              state championships meet  

              Committee.  

 

 

deadline.  It also 

limits it to additions 

not changes to 

events. 

championships will be 

reviewed/evaluated by 

the state 

championships meet 

committee.  

 

Amendment passed. 

 

Discussion:  

 

How will the swimmer 

find out?  

 

Conference call with 

the committee. And 

then coach knows as 

soon as we can.  

 

Seed/re-seed? 

 

Amendment: change 

shall to will.  

 

Passed to “will be 

added” 

 

Amendment:  

 

All seeding of late 

entries handled by the 

meet committee will be 

at the discretion meet 

committee, and if an 

additional heat is 

needed, swimmers will 

be moved based on 

USA tech rules. 

 

Seconded:  

 

Discussion:  

 

Does the meet director 

have a say in how this 

happens? 

 

Meet director to work 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

11 

 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended Language Passed/Failed/Tabled 

with the entry chair? 

 

There is a USA 

technical rule for this.  

 

Removed/Off the table 

of the above 

amendment.   

 

Motion: to strike 

6.1.4.4 since 6.1.4.5 

precedes it.  

 

Vote: passes 

 

14  yeas 

1    nays 

 

Re-vote: pass 

 

14 yeas 

1 nays 

 

 

R9 

6.1.2.1  The ILSWYMS Database may 

also be used to verify swimmer 

eligibility. 

 Amend:  

 

Removing the word 

also.  

 

passes 

 

amend: change the 

word “will” to “may”  

 

Discussion:  

 

Will be to used as a 

tool 

 

As an official- this is 

our bible.  

 

Vote: passed 

 

passes 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

12 

 

R10 

6.1.3  Entry/qualifying deadline will 

be 11 days prior to the State Meet 

or two days after the district meet, 

whichever is earlier and no 

qualifying times can come from 

anything other than the district 

meet past the 11 days prior to the 

State Meet closer to the state meet. 

Gives swimmers one 

last weekend to 

achieve times and 

coaches to set their 

line-ups if a swimmer 

may need one last 

opportunity to get a 

National Cut or not. 

Amend: Entry 

/qualifying deadline 

will be 9:00 AM on 

Monday Morning prior 

to the State 

Championships Meets.  

 

Discussion:  

 

Gives less time to the 

coaches to review the 

psych sheet to look at 

scratches.  

 

Vote on the 

amendment: 

8 yeas 

7 nays 

 

Discussion on the 

original now amended 

motion:  

 

Brings us in line with 

other ISI championship 

meets.  

 

Many teams use the 

time between the 

district and state meet 

to run time trials or a 

last chance meet to get 

more state times.   

 

 

Vote:  

 

9 yeas 

6 nays.  

 

Fails 

 

 

HK1 

All references of “Rules that Govern 

YMCA Competitive Sports” 

 

Replace with new branded  name 

“Fair Play – The Rules that Govern 

YMCA Competitive Sports” 

  

 

passes 

HK2 

All references of “Black Book” 

replace with new branded name 

“SWIMMING ADDENDUM TO THE 

RULES THAT GOVERN YMCA 

COMPETITIVE SPORTS” 

  passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

13 

 

G1 

 

Provide all awards 

(medals/trophies/banners) as 

required by these Rules (to be 

ordered through State Secretary 

prior to the Fall meeting of the State 

Committee immediately preceding 

the Meet).  

Brings it in line with 

our rules 

 passed 

G2 

Provide for the Administrative 

Officials 

 At a minimum two (2) 

computers networked with 

the meet management 

system. 

 Filing system for results 

 All other supplies that the 

Administrative Referee may 

require 

 Amend:  

  

Change the minimum 

from 3 computers to 2 

computers.  

 

Vote: passes 

 

 

Passed 

G3 

Three hotel rooms shall be provided 

for key officials by the host team for 

2 nights.  

 

3 hotel rooms are provided to the 

state committee for the state chair 

and the lead officials by the meet host.  

 

 

 Amend:  

 

A minimum of 3 hotel 

rooms for key officials 

without swimmers 

attending the meet by 

the host team for 2 

nights.  

 

Discussion:  

 

Making sure it is for 

the officials not their 

families.  

 

Vote:  fail 

 

Amend:  

 

3 hotel rooms are 

provided to the state 

committee for their use 

at their discretion. 
 

For the state chair and 

the lead officials by the 

meet host.  

 

 

Passed 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

14 

 

Discussion on the 

amendment:  

 

Vote: passes  

 

Discussion:  

 

Past rule- a room for 

the state chair only. 

 

Moving forward- the 

state chair could be a 

coach.  

 

Many officials no 

longer have kids 

swimming and we 

shouldn’t expect them 

to have to pay.  

 

We could end up 

limiting our officials 

because they don’t 

want to drive up and 

pay the money for a 

hotel room.  

 

USA swimming has 

“lead” officials. They 

are there all day, every 

session.  

 

Votes:  

 

8 yeas 

6 nays 

 

Motion carries 

 

Discussion:  

 

We need the 

experience on the 

deck. They need to be 

in lead positons and 

mentoring the new 

officials. We need them 

to keep the meet 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

15 

 

running smoothly.  

 

The intent was not to 

have the volunteers 

there that we need and 

not have them shell out 

$300 for a hotel room 

to work.  

 

Was to replace the 

State chair’s room.  

 

Amend:  

 

3 hotels are provided 

to the state chair and 

lead officials by the 

meet host 

 

Discussion:  

 

Vote Carries.  

 

 

 

 

b) Proposal of the State committee to host the state meet.   

 

(1) Establish a working committee elected/appointed by the state committee with the following positions 

(including the elected official’s chair): 

a. Meet Director 

b. Entry Chair 

c. Facilities Coordinator 

d. Equipment Coordinator 

e. Volunteer Coordinator 

f. Official’s Chair 

 

(2) Job duties: 

a. Meet Director 

i. Overall coordination 

ii. Awards 

1. Ordering 

2. Oversees Presentation 

iii. Identification of announcer(s) 

1. Ensure appropriate logistics in announcing next events for events, coordinating 

with award presentation 

b. Entry Chair 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

16 

 

i. Handles entries. 

ii. Prepares the meet prior to handoff. 

iii. Meet Sanctions and associated paperwork 

c. Facilities Coordinator (this may need to be two people) 

i. Works with the identified facility for: 

1. Logistics of the facility 

2. Contract 

a. Preparation and having ready for an association to sign off 

3. Insurance 

a. Preparation and having ready for an association to sign off 

4. Concessions 

a. Could be vendor versus staffed by volunteers 

5. Crash Area 

6. Parking 

7. Hotel 

8. Vendors 

a. Swim apparel 

b. T Shirts 

9. Hospitality 

10. Bullpen location/logistics 

d. Equipment Coordinator 

i. Procure computer equipment not covered by the facility.  Borrow requisite equipment 

from existing teams. 

1. Networked laptops with necessary software. 

2. Printers 

3. Supplies for Admin 

4. Radios for officials (12) 

a. DR x 3 

b. CJ x 5 

c. MR 

d. AR x 2 

e. Spare 

5. Lane bells 

6. Stop watches 

ii. Equipment not covered by facility.  May include: 

1. Timing computer 

2. Starting unit 

iii. Ensure facility has all the necessary timing equipment 

1. Timing computer 

2. Touchpads 

3. Starter 

4. Harness 

5. Plungers 

e. Volunteer Coordinator 

i. Timers (2 per lane) 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

17 

 

ii. Runners 

iii. Awards runners 

iv. Marshalls (on deck) 

v. Greeters (off the deck) 

vi. Concessions 

1. Making sure the facility is covering or 

2. Making sure we have people to run it 

vii. Hospitality 

viii. Timing Computer Operator (if the facility does not provide) 

ix. Lifeguards per YMCA guidelines 

x. Heat Sheets for public 

f. Officiating (official’s chair) 

i. Makes meet assignments. 

1. Meet Referee 

a. Will work with Meet Director to ensure smooth overall running of the 

meet.  Specific coordination points include: 

i. Warm-ups 

ii. Awards 

2. Deck Referee Lead 

a. Will work and guide the starter/deck referee teams 

b. Expect 3 full teams (6 officials) who have been vetted and approved. 

3. Chief Judge Lead 

a. Will work with the stroke and turn judges making specific assignments 

for 

i. Stroke judges  

ii. Turn judges 

iii. Relay exchange judges 

iv. Order of Finish judges 

b. Expect a team of 5 chief judges 

 

4. AO Lead 

 

g. Bullpen Coordinator 

i. Responsible for running bullpen 

(3) Assess the need for bullpens at the state meet.  Options include: 

i. Complete elimination (recommended) 

1. Give each team an additional deck pass to coordinate movement of swimmers 

ii. Eliminate in p/f, keep middle session 

iii. Optional p/f, keep middle session 

iv. Maintain 

(4) Identification of likely candidates for the key positions. 

a. Continuity and commitment is required. 

b. This is for the good of YMCA swimming, not specific to a team or district. 

c. Expectations on our capability of fielding such a group 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

18 

 

i. There should be recognition by the committee (and at the meet) for these individuals. 

ii. Perceive that we should be able to field these positions from the state committee. 

d. Things to keep in mind 

i. Will need to be able to set up a contract in a YMCA’s name (for the facility). 

ii. Cash flow for facility rental and awards. 

1. Primarily for awards. 

(5) Volunteers 

a. How many? 

i. 45 if timers included 

ii. 24 if timers are not included 

1. 12 per district to include backup? 

2. Incent the volunteers 

a. Free lunch 

b. Free t-shirts 

b. Have timers assigned by teams 

i. Teams will then provide timers 

c. Potential to work with service groups. 

(i) Location may be a challenge (Pleasant Prairie) 

 

 

Open Discussion:  

 

1) Would the state committee have to formally submit a bid?  

- 1st we need to identify if this is an option we want to pursue? 

- If yes- how would we lay it out? 

- Springfield is willing to be the entity that signs the contracts and holds the money. 

 

What if things change at Springfield? 

 

2) What happens with the money?  

- Rob did a pro-forma budget. If we change nothing, the state committee would get a 

$35,000 surplus.  

- We could use that money to fund committee items 

 Scholarships 

 Uniform shirts for officials 

 Reduce the cost of entry fees 

 Give heat sheets 

 

3) Chicago District- currently does run this way.  

- It has made for a better meet 

- The district meet director is the district chair 

- Every team buys into it because they all have a stake in it 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

19 

 

- Every team has to provide 10% of their rooster for volunteer to get money back 

- We almost no longer need to pay into the district account. 

- We no longer charge entry fees 

- We are almost of the point of being able to give away heat sheets. 

 

 

4) Volunteers 

-We don’t necessarily need a lot volunteers 

-We can see if the facility has concession that they will run 

-We can cater hospitality 

- find service groups that are willing work 

 

Straw poll: Who likes this?   

We have a bunch that look to be interested and a few that would like more information to feel 

more comfortable with this.  

 

Motion: to continue to pursue this concept 

Seconded 

 

Discussion:  

1) Town & Country- Our district thought it was an outstanding idea to have the state 

committee present a bid to host the state meet. 

- Clarification: So the state committee could submit a bid as well as a team to submit a bid and 

then the state committee would have to vote on which bid to accept.  

- The thought was to ensure we are getting the best bids presented.  

2) Do we not currently have a set of guidelines on how the meet should be run? Shouldn’t we 

look at this as a secondary option incase we don’t have a bid? 

 

3) Coaches- how many of you are willing to give up time on this weekend to run the meet. Will 

you have a volunteer as back-ups to help you run your assignments? Can you commit to 

this? 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

20 

 

 

4) In theory this is a great idea- but will it solve all our problems? Will it answer our problems 

of consistency?  

 

Straw poll: who would be willing to step up and help run this meet this way?  

 About 6 people….. and we are not necessarily depending strictly on the people in this 

room.  

 

5) We could be doing a lot of great things for YMCA swimming in the state of IL with the money 

that is earned from a state meet.  

-reducing the price of the admissions 

 

6) It could be a really great back-up plan if needed. What if a coach wants to help but only gets 

one deck pass for the weekend due to number of swimmers at the meet?  

- We would look into issuing extra deck passes to help in that situation. 

 

7) Was the thought the leads be someone on the state committee or someone the state 

committee approves? 

- State committee would approve the people. It could be a parent or a spouse.  

 

8) National meet- there is no host team. If it can be done at the national level, why couldn’t it 

be done at the state level? 

 

Vote: Motion carries to continue to pursue this idea.  

 

9) New Business 

 

a) 2017 State Bids 

1) No bids submitted 

2) Dates: March 18th & 19th  

 

b) The vote on 6.1.4.5 did we need to have a 2/3 votes?  

- If this didn’t pass do we have to accept entries after the scratch deadline?  

- We can make exceptions 

 

Re-vote: 15 yeas- passes.  

 

c) Proposed Rule/By-Law/Guideline Changes 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 
Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 
Passed/Failed/Tabled 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

21 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 
Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R11 

2.1  The Illinois YMCA State Swimming 

Championship ("State Championship") 

shall be held in March of each year. The 

exact dates shall be determined by the 

State Committee prior to November 1 

may 1st of the second preceding year, 

but in no event shall the State 

Championships be held on a legal or 

major religious holiday.  

 

It makes no sense to 

have the dates for the 

meet set after the bids 

for the meet are due.  

Potential host teams 

need to know the dates 

prior to submitting 

their bid especially if 

they need to secure a 

pool. 

Change may 

1st  to spring 
state 
committee 

meeting. 
 

Then tabled 

Table 

R12 

5.7  To ensure eight (8) finalists a full 

final heat in State Championships, two 

alternate qualifiers will be specified for 

the finals. In the event an alternate 

swims in the finals, previous points 

earned by the alternate in such event 

are lost from the meet. An alternate 

shall not be penalized for a "NO SHOW" 

if called upon to participate in finals 

Cleans up language to 

allow for different size 

pools. 

 table 

R13 

6.1.2.2 In order for a meet to be 

submitted to the ILSWYMS Database 

the meet must be officiated and meets 

the requirements outlined in USA 

Swimming Technical Rules or have been 

observed by USA-S or YMCA officials in 

accordance with USA-S Rule 

202.5.  The printed results of the event 

must show the USA-S Observed Meet 

number issued by the LSC and must be 

signed by one of the USA-S or YMCA 

observers. 

Stresses the issue of 

following the technical 

rules as there are still a 

few teams who do not 

feel it is important to 

have a AO or level 2 

verify the times. 

 Being withdrawn due 

to R6 being passed 
and basically stating 

the same thing. 

R14 

6.1.2.3 Other then High School times 

all meets must be submitted to the 

ILSWYMS Database for inclusion within 

seven (7) days of the meet.  Any meet 

submitted after the seven (7) days will 

be subject to a fifty dollar ($50) fine.  

All High School times from Observed 

Meets must be submitted in accordance 

with the Guidelines for Submitting 

Should prevent teams 

from waiting to submit 

meets at the end of the 

season. 

 table 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

22 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 
Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

Times to the Illinois YMCA Swims 

(ILSWYMS) Database within 21 days of 

the meet or will be subject to a $50 

fine. 
 

Discussion on R14 

 

1) Puts the reigns into the hands of the host team.  

2) What do you do if the host team doesn’t want to pay the $50 dollars and the meet never gets 

submitted? 

3) Current database manager doesn’t have a problem with when submissions come in, but his spouse 

does. 

4) The Current State Chair does have a problem with when the submissions are coming in.  

5) It does make for long nights when everything comes in at the very end, but it is important that the 

times get in the system.  

6) Anyone should be able to submit a back-up, but doesn’t want 20 copies of the same meet.  

7) What to do when the other team won’t submit? How do we force the $50 payment 

8) What happens when the current person doesn’t run the database? How to we make it easy for the next 

person to do it?  

9) We have had a year of people getting use to this; it is time to get harder on this. If it is not in the 

database it didn’t happen.  

10) To enforce the fine- you didn’t pay it- you don’t swim at the state meet. But it penalizes swimmers. 

11) The easiest way to do this…. When you send your results out to the other team, carbon copy the 

database when you send it out.  

12) Does it need to be a longer deadline to get the meets in?  

13)  It shouldn’t take a week to do this 

14) Deadlines- With ISI we have 7 days after sectionals and state to submit our NVTs. We are being to 

relaxed across the board, we are not turning in medal counts, we are not turning in rosters. It is an 

across the board problem. We have to do better, our swimmers deserve better.  

15) Could we tack the $50 fine on to registration for next year? Not sure how to do this 

16) Can you accept from the visiting team? Yes and we have 

17) Coaches are making more work for themselves if the meets aren’t in there.  

18) How many coaches have a problem when they don’t get results in 7 days after a meet? 

 

Motion to end discussion further to the spring meeting.  

 

Question to the coaches- how can we solve this? 

 

d) If we don’t have a bid? Do we look at reserving pools now? How much lead time do we need? 

- Darby to call pools 

e) Proposal: It is a required that all times and swims need to be submitted to the ymca swyms database.  

- Seconded 

- Discussion: none 

- Tabled 

f) Can we get a deadline on when a bid needs to be submitted for the 2017 state meet?  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

23 

 

- We will have until the spring meeting to make a decision.  

- We will have discussion on it at the spring meeting 

- Would we accept a bid prior to the spring meeting? Yes- and we have in the past.  

- Options:  

1) We will have pools lined up 

2) We can have a bid turned in and vote on it at the spring meeting 

3) There is a process if no bid is turned in of how it will run.  A district is assigned 

- What if each district runs the meet and it rotates each year to another district? 

  

g)  Next meeting- May 1st,  9:30 AM at Ottawa location 

h) Elections to happen at the next meeting 

i) Athlete rep elected even years 

- Darby to get nominees by March 1st  

- To create a ballot box for the state meet.  

- Ballot box at clerk at the course 

- Each team will get the number of ballots of senior swimmers at the coaches meeting.  

j) Do we need to make an amendment to change the number of terms the chair can stay?  

- It is good to have change 

- If no one is nominated- Rome would continue to fill the role.  

k) Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn.  

2nded  

Voted: all passed.  

Adjourned 2:45 PM 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

24 

 

NUMBER OF SWIMMERS PER TEAM HISTORY 

 

  

TEAM CODE 2014 2015 2016

Belvidere YMCA Barracudas BVDY 77 88 76

Bloomington YMCA BNY 84 55 57

BR Ryall YMCA of Northwestern Dupage County BR Ryall BRRY 128 162 160

Buehler YMCA Blue Malrins PALA 152 148 159

Canton CANY 37 44 38

Champaign County Heat HEAT 212 210 236

Christian County 21 21 20

Clinton CLY 51 56 66

Danville DANY 65 32 37

Decatur DECY 24 26 48

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA Dolphins DIXN 42 54 35

Foglia YMCA Aquaducks FAST 116 113 119

Fox Valley Family YMCA Aqua Force FVFY 140 134 109

Freeprot YMCA of Northwest Illinois Bluefins BLFN 37 33 32

Greater Joliet Area YMCA Jets JETS 151 133 162

Hastings Lake YMCA Stingrays HLYS 62 68 76

Hige Ridge YMCA Dolphins HIGH 46 58 53

Illinois Valley YMCA Dolphins ILVY 130 140 116

Irving Park YMCA Penguins IRVP 38 42 34

Jacksonville JAXY 35 41 27

Kankakee Area YMCA Stingrays KKEE 60 44 33

Kenosha YMCA Seahorses KENO 40 38 33

Kishwaukee Family YMCA DeKalb County Swim Team DCST 220 185 200

Knox County KNCY 104 103 76

Naperville Area YMCA Porpoises NAPY 284 317 261

LaGrange YMCA GLAY 3 0 0

Lakeview YMCA Wahoo WAHOO 34 36 66

Lattof YMCA Neptunes LATT 134 117 113

Leaning Tower YMCA Sharks LEAN 223 239 249

Mattoon SAMY 65 50 60

McDonough MCDN 48 46 41

McGaw YMCA Myst MYST 254 231 227

North Suburban YMCA NORT 12 44 42

Ottawa YMCA Dolphins OTTY 63 69 65

Pav YMCA Posidens PAV 76 35 13

Peoria DOCS 89 55 92

Quincy QFY 32 56 44

Sage YMCA Piranhas SAGE 201 161 229

Springfield SPY 178 154 183

Streator YMCA Stingrays STRY 34 23 32

Taylor Family YMCA Pelicans ELY 78 70 46

The West Cook YMCA TOPS YMCA Swim Team TOPS 202 208 193

The YMCA of Kewanee Kingfish KEWE 33 35 34

The YMCA of Rock River Valley Stingrays RAYS 131 106 102

Warren County WCY 30 33 36

STATE TOTALS 4276 4113 4130



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

25 

 

DISTRICT TOTALS 

  

Ch
ic

ag
o

Ill
in

i

Le
an

in
g 

To
w

er
 Y

M
CA

LE
AN

24
9

Ch
am

pa
ig

n 
Co

un
ty

HE
AT

23
6

M
cG

aw
 Y

M
CA

M
YS

T
22

7
Sp

rin
gf

ie
ld

SP
Y

18
3

Bu
eh

le
r Y

M
CA

PA
LA

15
9

Pe
or

ia
DO

CS
92

Fo
gl

ia
 Y

M
CA

FA
ST

11
9

Kn
ox

 C
ou

nt
y

KN
CY

76

La
tt

of
 Y

M
CA

LA
TT

11
3

Cl
in

to
n

CL
Y

66

Ha
st

in
gs

 La
ke

 Y
M

CA
HL

YS
76

M
at

to
on

SA
M

Y
60

La
ke

vi
ew

 Y
M

CA
W

AH
O

O
66

Bl
oo

m
in

gt
on

 Y
M

CA
BN

Y
57

Hi
ge

 R
id

ge
 Y

M
CA

HI
GH

53
De

ca
tu

r
DE

CY
48

N
or

th
 S

ub
ur

ba
n 

YM
CA

N
SF

T
42

Q
ui

nc
y

Q
FY

44

Irv
in

g 
Pa

rk
 Y

M
CA

IR
VP

34
M

cD
on

ou
gh

M
CD

N
41

Ke
no

sh
a 

YM
CA

KE
N

O
33

Ca
nt

on
CA

N
Y

38

Pa
v 

YM
CA

PA
V

13
Da

nv
ill

e
DA

N
Y

37

W
ar

re
n 

Co
un

ty
W

CY
36

TO
TA

L
11

84
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e
JA

XY
27

Ch
ris

tia
n 

Co
un

ty
CC

Y
20

TO
TA

L
10

61

N
or

th
w

es
t

To
w

n 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

Sa
ge

 Y
M

CA
SA

GE
22

9
N

ap
er

vi
lle

 A
re

a 
YM

CA
N

AP
Y

26
1

Ki
sh

w
au

ke
e 

Fa
m

ily
 Y

M
CA

DC
ST

20
0

Th
e 

W
es

t C
oo

k 
YM

CA
TO

PS
19

3

Ill
in

oi
s V

al
le

y 
YM

CA
IL

VY
11

6
Gr

ea
te

r J
ol

ie
t A

re
a 

YM
CA

JE
TS

16
2

Th
e 

YM
CA

 o
f R

oc
k 

Ri
ve

r V
al

le
y

RA
YS

10
2

BR
 R

ya
ll 

YM
CA

 o
f N

or
th

w
es

te
rn

 D
up

ag
e 

Co
un

ty
BR

RY
16

0

Be
lv

id
er

e 
YM

CA
BV

DY
76

Fo
x 

Va
lle

y 
Fa

m
ily

 Y
M

CA
FV

FY
10

9

O
tt

aw
a 

YM
CA

O
TT

Y
65

Ta
yl

or
 F

am
ily

 Y
M

CA
EL

Y
46

Di
xo

n 
Sa

uk
 V

al
le

y 
YM

CA
DI

XN
35

Ka
nk

ak
ee

 A
re

a 
YM

CA
KK

EE
33

Th
e 

YM
CA

 o
f K

ew
an

ee
KE

W
E

34

Fr
ee

pr
ot

 Y
M

CA
 o

f N
or

th
w

es
t I

lli
no

is
BL

FN
32

TO
TA

L
96

4

St
re

at
or

 Y
M

CA
ST

RY
32

TO
TA

L
92

1



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

26 

 

 

  

# 
o

f 

Sp
al

sh
e

s 
in

 

D
at

a 
B

as
e

 

3/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

Th
at

 S
w

am
 

Ev
e

n
t 

3/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

th
at

 q
u

al
if

ie
yd

 

fr
o

m
 3

/1
/1

5

Sp
al

sh
e

s 
in

 

D
at

a 
B

as
e

 

5/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

Th
at

 S
w

am
 

Ev
e

n
t 

5/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

th
at

 q
u

al
if

ie
yd

 

fr
o

m
 5

/1
/1

5

# 
o

f 
P

re
 

Sc
ra

tc
h

 

En
tr

ie
s

# 
o

f 

P
o

st
 

Sc
ra

tc
h

 

En
tr

ie
s

# 
o

f 

N
at

io
n

al
 

Q
u

al
if

ie
rs

# 
o

f 
N

e
w

 

N
at

io
n

al
 T

im
e

s 

at
 S

ta
te

 M
e

e
t

8&
U

 G
ir

ls

25
 F

re
e

25
32

48
8

50
23

97
46

8
49

41
39

50
 F

re
e

13
49

37
9

47
12

64
36

8
46

39
36

25
 B

ac
k

24
04

48
0

55
22

70
46

1
54

44
40

25
 B

re
as

t
11

00
31

0
47

10
58

30
5

47
39

36

25
 F

ly
10

18
28

7
53

96
2

28
1

51
45

43

10
0 

IM
59

2
18

0
48

56
5

17
7

46
39

35

10
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
30

9
32

27
25

6
30

22
23

23

10
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
26

4
30

28
21

1
28

23
25

25

10
&

U
 G

ir
ls

50
 F

re
e

32
60

59
0

48
29

62
55

7
46

42
37

10
0 

Fr
e

e
16

92
53

7
56

16
07

52
6

56
44

43

20
0 

Fr
e

e
39

6
17

2
32

37
4

16
8

32
25

25

50
 B

ac
k

29
51

67
3

46
28

21
65

7
46

32
31

50
 B

re
as

t
19

79
53

2
56

19
00

52
3

56
37

37

50
 F

ly
15

77
42

9
49

15
05

42
4

49
42

41

10
0 

IM
14

95
37

1
53

13
64

36
0

51
43

38

20
0 

IM
22

1
10

9
33

21
7

10
9

33
24

23

20
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
41

0
36

26
35

7
36

22
22

22

20
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
39

0
35

24
33

8
35

21
21

20

12
&

U
 G

ir
ls

50
 F

re
e

30
37

57
6

45
26

47
52

5
44

36
34

1

10
0 

Fr
e

e
18

64
48

8
46

16
23

45
0

45
33

33
1

20
0 

Fr
e

e
90

3
31

1
46

80
0

30
0

45
30

30
2

50
 B

ac
k

25
36

55
8

41
22

24
52

1
38

28
28

10
0 

B
ac

k
11

17
47

7
44

10
77

47
3

42
26

26

50
 B

re
as

t
19

17
50

0
41

17
08

45
9

40
30

30

10
0 

B
re

as
t

10
01

42
6

41
97

1
42

1
40

24
22

50
 F

ly
17

55
44

9
49

15
44

41
7

47
34

34

10
0 

Fl
y

54
0

23
2

40
51

4
23

0
39

28
27

1

20
0 

IM
88

7
30

5
40

81
9

29
8

39
26

25

20
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
39

3
41

22
32

6
36

17
15

15

20
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
42

7
38

20
36

4
36

16
15

15



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

27 

 

 

  
# 

o
f 

Sp
al

sh
e

s 
in

 

D
at

a 
B

as
e

 

3/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

Th
at

 S
w

am
 

Ev
e

n
t 

3/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

th
at

 q
u

al
if

ie
yd

 

fr
o

m
 3

/1
/1

5

Sp
al

sh
e

s 
in

 

D
at

a 
B

as
e

 

5/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

Th
at

 S
w

am
 

Ev
e

n
t 

5/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

th
at

 q
u

al
if

ie
yd

 

fr
o

m
 5

/1
/1

5

# 
o

f 
P

re
 

Sc
ra

tc
h

 

En
tr

ie
s

# 
o

f 

P
o

st
 

Sc
ra

tc
h

 

En
tr

ie
s

# 
o

f 

N
at

io
n

al
 

Q
u

al
if

ie
rs

# 
o

f 
N

e
w

 

N
at

io
n

al
 T

im
e

s 

at
 S

ta
te

 M
e

e
t

14
&

U
 G

ir
ls

50
 F

re
e

21
07

41
1

48
17

61
36

4
42

34
34

3
1

10
0 

Fr
e

e
18

44
41

3
38

15
86

37
7

31
22

21
2

1

20
0 

Fr
e

e
10

92
31

4
66

94
0

29
6

61
44

43
4

2

50
0 

Fr
e

e
66

1
31

5
34

61
6

30
8

30
12

12
2

10
0 

B
ac

k
15

58
37

0
47

13
89

34
5

41
32

32
2

10
0 

B
re

as
t

14
03

34
7

43
12

65
32

4
36

27
26

4

10
0 

Fl
y

97
4

27
2

58
86

0
25

9
55

38
38

3
1

20
0 

IM
10

21
28

5
48

84
5

26
1

40
30

30
3

20
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
29

1
38

24
23

1
36

19
19

19
1

20
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
31

5
37

22
25

7
35

20
19

19
1

21
&

U
 G

ir
ls

50
 F

re
e

12
05

31
4

65
86

5
22

5
45

26
25

12

10
0 

Fr
e

e
11

91
32

7
64

90
1

24
5

42
29

29
15

20
0 

Fr
e

e
78

3
25

2
63

55
7

18
4

43
29

28
15

1

50
0 

Fr
e

e
39

2
15

2
71

28
6

11
5

58
39

37
9

10
0 

B
ac

k
99

3
28

2
60

73
6

21
6

42
33

30
13

20
0 

B
ac

k
73

0
32

5
56

63
9

29
6

46
28

27
13

10
0 

B
re

as
t

80
8

24
0

60
61

3
19

1
36

26
25

15
2

20
0 

B
re

as
t

69
6

31
5

54
60

5
29

0
40

26
26

12
1

10
0 

Fl
y

63
9

19
5

62
44

9
15

7
43

27
27

13
1

20
0 

Fl
y

32
9

13
8

55
27

3
12

3
44

25
25

13

20
0 

IM
64

3
20

6
57

47
6

16
1

44
32

29
16

2

40
0 

IM
33

7
16

7
47

28
4

15
0

37
18

18
15

1

20
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
25

2
36

25
19

4
33

21
17

17
4

40
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
15

3
25

21
10

4
23

18
18

18
4

20
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
23

7
36

19
17

5
33

16
16

16
6

1

40
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
11

1
19

18
77

19
17

18
18

5



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

28 

 

 

  

# 
o

f 

Sp
al

sh
e

s 
in

 

D
at

a 
B

as
e

 

3/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

Th
at

 S
w

am
 

Ev
e

n
t 

3/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

th
at

 q
u

al
if

ie
yd

 

fr
o

m
 3

/1
/1

5

Sp
al

sh
e

s 
in

 

D
at

a 
B

as
e

 

5/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

Th
at

 S
w

am
 

Ev
e

n
t 

5/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

th
at

 q
u

al
if

ie
yd

 

fr
o

m
 5

/1
/1

5

# 
o

f 
P

re
 

Sc
ra

tc
h

 

En
tr

ie
s

# 
o

f 

P
o

st
 

Sc
ra

tc
h

 

En
tr

ie
s

# 
o

f 

N
at

io
n

al
 

Q
u

al
if

ie
rs

# 
o

f 
N

e
w

 

N
at

io
n

al
 T

im
e

s 

at
 S

ta
te

 M
e

e
t

8&
U

 B
o

ys

25
 F

re
e

19
70

34
4

40
18

29
32

9
39

34
33

50
 F

re
e

12
22

28
6

47
11

37
28

0
46

37
35

25
 B

ac
k

18
64

33
1

56
17

26
31

8
56

46
43

25
 B

re
as

t
78

2
20

1
50

74
7

19
7

50
39

39

25
 F

ly
71

2
18

1
41

67
4

17
8

41
36

36

10
0 

IM
48

7
12

5
44

45
9

12
4

44
38

36

10
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
21

6
29

21
17

5
26

17
17

16

10
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
18

5
23

20
14

2
21

16
16

15

10
&

U
 B

o
ys

50
 F

re
e

22
61

41
1

35
20

41
38

1
32

25
23

10
0 

Fr
e

e
  

12
35

39
4

29
11

67
38

1
29

22
20

20
0 

Fr
e

e
27

4
10

9
30

26
0

10
7

29
23

21

50
 B

ac
k

20
06

47
4

21
18

85
46

2
20

12
12

50
 B

re
as

t
12

06
34

2
32

11
52

33
5

32
24

21

50
 F

ly
96

1
28

5
30

91
3

28
0

29
21

18

10
0 

IM
83

7
22

9
32

74
0

21
9

29
20

19

20
0 

IM
15

2
73

28
13

7
71

26
20

20

20
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
27

5
37

22
21

7
34

15
17

17

20
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
22

9
34

22
18

0
33

18
17

17

12
&

U
 B

o
ys

50
 F

re
e

22
76

42
2

35
19

60
37

4
34

24
24

10
0 

Fr
e

e
13

95
36

9
39

11
88

33
0

37
28

28

20
0 

Fr
e

e
75

6
24

3
46

65
7

22
9

45
35

35

50
 B

ac
k

19
75

39
7

43
17

02
36

2
42

28
28

10
0 

B
ac

k
84

3
35

5
42

79
0

34
5

39
27

27

50
 B

re
as

t
13

98
35

1
40

12
35

32
7

39
31

31

10
0 

B
re

as
t

66
0

28
4

39
64

0
28

1
37

28
28

50
 F

ly
13

34
32

7
51

11
43

29
8

45
39

38

10
0 

Fl
y

38
6

15
0

45
35

2
14

5
42

35
34

20
0 

IM
67

1
22

1
50

59
0

21
4

46
33

33

20
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
30

7
36

21
25

1
36

16
17

17

20
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
32

3
35

23
25

6
34

22
21

21



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

29 

 

 

# 
o

f 

Sp
al

sh
e

s 
in

 

D
at

a 
B

as
e

 

3/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

Th
at

 S
w

am
 

Ev
e

n
t 

3/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

th
at

 q
u

al
if

ie
yd

 

fr
o

m
 3

/1
/1

5

Sp
al

sh
e

s 
in

 

D
at

a 
B

as
e

 

5/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

Th
at

 S
w

am
 

Ev
e

n
t 

5/
1/

15

# 
o

f 
Sw

im
m

e
rs

 

th
at

 q
u

al
if

ie
yd

 

fr
o

m
 5

/1
/1

5

# 
o

f 
P

re
 

Sc
ra

tc
h

 

En
tr

ie
s

# 
o

f 

P
o

st
 

Sc
ra

tc
h

 

En
tr

ie
s

# 
o

f 

N
at

io
n

al
 

Q
u

al
if

ie
rs

# 
o

f 
N

e
w

 

N
at

io
n

al
 T

im
e

s 

at
 S

ta
te

 M
e

e
t

14
&

U
 B

o
ys

50
 F

re
e

16
70

32
6

51
13

45
27

1
47

32
32

4
1

10
0 

Fr
e

e
15

31
31

8
49

12
91

27
8

43
37

37
3

1

20
0 

Fr
e

e
90

5
23

8
57

75
0

21
8

56
45

45
1

50
0 

Fr
e

e
57

0
23

8
51

53
0

23
4

51
30

30
1

1

10
0 

B
ac

k
11

77
27

8
48

10
34

26
0

46
38

36
3

1

10
0 

B
re

as
t

11
44

26
2

64
10

22
24

2
60

38
37

2
1

10
0 

Fl
y

75
0

19
5

56
65

8
18

9
54

41
40

4
1

20
0 

IM
90

7
22

6
66

75
3

21
1

64
51

49
1

20
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
23

8
31

28
18

1
30

23
17

17

20
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
23

2
32

27
18

4
31

24
17

17
1

1

21
&

U
 B

o
ys

50
 F

re
e

11
06

26
9

67
81

4
22

0
52

33
31

17
2

10
0 

Fr
e

e
10

98
27

3
79

84
9

22
6

59
34

32
14

1

20
0 

Fr
e

e
62

5
19

7
55

43
9

16
8

41
27

26
10

1

50
0 

Fr
e

e
30

0
11

4
59

21
1

10
0

48
30

29
5

10
0 

B
ac

k
80

9
21

8
69

62
6

19
4

54
40

36
14

1

20
0 

B
ac

k
61

1
24

3
63

54
9

23
8

58
32

29
8

1

10
0 

B
re

as
t

66
6

20
9

61
50

8
17

3
41

30
29

8

20
0 

B
re

as
t

60
9

26
0

69
52

9
23

7
59

33
30

6
2

10
0 

Fl
y

61
7

19
0

71
46

4
16

1
53

33
33

10

20
0 

Fl
y

32
7

13
7

58
28

6
13

0
50

32
31

6
1

20
0 

IM
62

1
18

0
54

45
9

15
9

42
31

27
12

1

40
0 

IM
32

4
14

7
62

27
8

13
8

56
32

30
7

2

20
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
23

1
34

26
17

0
34

23
20

20
6

3

40
0 

Fr
e

e
 R

e
la

y
13

0
23

20
96

23
20

19
19

4

20
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
21

8
33

26
16

4
33

22
19

19
7

4

40
0 

M
e

d
le

y 
R

e
la

y
10

3
22

16
79

22
15

16
16

4
1

To
ta

ls
10

77
98

49
04

94
64

3
43

42
32

53
31

44
36

8
41

YM
C

A
 M

e
e

ts
11

6
U

SA
 M

e
e

ts
59

H
ig

h
 

Sc
h

o
o

l 

M
e

e
ts

30
O

th
e

r
14

M
e

e
t 

C
e

rt
s 

R
e

ci
ve

d
71

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

R
e

ci
ve

d
61

.2
1%

N
u

m
e

r 
o

f 
M

e
e

ts
 In

 D
at

ab
as

e



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

30 

 

Y State To Do & Facility Notes 

2016 - 1,120 swimmers, 50+ officials, 40 teams, not sure how many coaches but based on team entries a 

max of 142 coaches was allowed per the guidelines stated in the meet packet. 

1. Pool Contract – Will use the Colorado rep for the timing system. 

The Colorado rep is Jeff Chida - 507-993-1397  

2. Meet Application / Submission Requirements / Sanctioning 

i. YMCA –$50 about 60 days in advance.  Dave took care of it. 

ii. IN Swimming – Dave took care of it 

 

3. Hotel Rooms 

 

Contacted Rick Flutka at South Shore Sports Promotions, a department of the South Shore Convention and 

Visitors Authority.  Rick will starting working on a “lead”.  He will contact hotels and start working on availability.  

He will return info to us and we decide on which to use.  He will also provide a “banner” for our web site that 

everyone will use to start making reservations.  With that, we get tracking info, emails, … they get coupons, …  

He provides greeting signs at the hotels, maps, suggestions for restaurants that support groups, … And he works 

with us and Lake Central on a “housing rebate” (commission) that we get for using them. – details 7/16/15 – 

“your group and LC will split evenly a 7% rebate.   

 

4. YMCA Meet Refs – Dave said the committee takes care of that and selected the head ref (Scott Penland) at the 

last meeting.  

 

5. Vendors  

i. Shirts – Fine Designs – State contract.  Gives 140 staff shirts.  Will have artwork sometime in 

September.  Won’t have main contacts until about 10 days before the meet and will need the full 

swimmer roster.  Katie Colvin –  katie@finedesigns.com – office 815-977-5918, cell 815-276-3034 – 

need 8-10 tables, electric 

ii. Swim Equipment – Swim Team Store – Andrea Goldberg– 224-676-0344 x502 – 

andrea@theswimteamstore.com – will be changing to “All American Swim” probably in early 2016 – 

NEED 3 tables, an outlet, and WIFI 

iii. Bag Tags – Need to use Bag Tags, Inc – officially licensed product of USA Swimming.  

www.bagtagsinc.com – 847-424-1900.  We need the meet logo design from Fine Design shirts 

before Bag Tags, Inc. can do anything.  Contact is Brian Doyle – brian@bagtagsinc.com.  They need 

about 9 days for turnaround.  Fox Valley did about 1600 tags at $.72/ea 

iv. Maui Wowi Hawaiian - Byron Dodson - 630-461-9578 cell - tropicalfusion@comcast.net - gave $500 

last state meet 

v. DECIDED TO SKIP IT - Frozen Yogurt ???…  Do they affect concessions?  gave $130 last state meet 

vi. Photography –Nathan Chidester -nate.chidester@skysthelimitvisuals.com.  Website is 

www.skysthelimitvisuals.com – 704-451-1410, 10% of sales, Need to 2 6’ tables and electric.  Can we 

get him out front so we can get parents signing up for photos? 

vii. Others? 

 

mailto:katie@finedesigns.com
mailto:andrea@theswimteamstore.com
http://www.bagtagsinc.com/
mailto:brian@bagtagsinc.com
mailto:tropicalfusion@comcast.net
mailto:-nate.chidester@skysthelimitvisuals.com
http://www.skysthelimitvisuals.com/


 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

31 

 

6. Concessions – Decided we can do it.  Mark P has committed.  He will need a strong core team.  We are going to 

run the main “store front”.  Considered a second smaller stand in the Town Square, but nixed that idea with 

everything else going on back there. 

 

7. Awards – Handled by the committee.  They get them in the fall and just invoice us.  Just confirm the order in the 

fall.   

With the awards podium area so congested and so far away from the stands, it’s difficult for 

parents to get a photo of their child on the podium, so it may be nice to offer a free podium photo 

to parents of athletes who made the podium.  Something to talk with Jeff about. 

Medals are given for top 20 in each event.  During each session, we can label and sort places 11-

20 into bags for teams, just like we do at our other meets, because those places are not awarded 

in person at the meet.  Teams will pick up those awards at the end of the meet.  Top 10 are 

awarded on the podium for timed finals events during the morning session (award breaks are 

indicated in meet packet), and for all events during the 10&U session and all events during the 

evening finals session.  One issue last year was that the host team delayed the awards 

presentations because they didn’t have enough time to put labels on the medals before handing 

them out.  The suggested process was to hand out the medals to the athletes on the podium 

without the label so there would be no delays, and then the labels could be provided to the teams 

to get to their athletes later.  We can simply stick the labels on an index card or on the empty 

baggie that the medals come packaged in and sort those into the team awards bags with the 11-20 

place medals.  For the awards ceremony, there are anywhere between 4 or 6 events that are 

awarded during each awards break.  In the example where there are 4 events being awarded, we 

would assemble some sort of serving tray with all of the awards laid out, places 1-10 for each of 

the 4 events, with the medals taken out of the baggies.  Typically, a volunteer just holds this 

serving tray with the awards off to the side of the podium and close to the presenter so the 

presenter can quickly and easily grab each award and hang it around the athlete’s neck as they 

head to the podium when called.  We should have this volunteer ready and in place with the 

awards a few minutes prior to each awards break, again to minimize delays. 

 

8. Sponsorship   

 Speedo – I had meet director notes that the YMCA has program to have Speedo celebrity swimmer at large 

meets like Y Area (now State).  Y Area Committee used to provide applications (Dave?) – THOUGHT WE HAD 

THEM AND THEN BACKED OUT 

 ChiroOne – I had contacts some time back that they will pay to attend for free spinal checks – They are very 

interested and willing to sponsor.  We need to send some sponsorship info.  Erin McClintock – 

erin.mcclintock@medullallc.com – preferred – 630-413-4591, cell – 708-743-1917 

 Other local businesses?  Silver Cross, First Midwest, WeatherTech, Morris Hospital, … businesses local to 

Lake Central??? 

 Parents? 

 Can create a WMV for the scoreboard that runs all the ads outside of session racing time. 

 Offer happy ads after swimmers qualify for running on the scoreboard for $5??? – Didn’t do it.  Just had 

movie of all team logos.  If you want to do ads you need messaging to teams early and get early response 

and cash payment. 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

32 

 

9. Meet Packet Updates 

 

10. Schedule 2-week out walk-through – Dan, Dave, Chris, YMCA committee members (Dave to arrange), hospitality, 

concessions, marshal lead, bullpen lead.   WITH DISTRICTS THERE, WE ARE GOING TO COORDINATE THE 

WALKTHROUGH WITH JEFF WHILE WE ARE ALL AT DISTRICTS 

 

11. Insurance – Submit using USA Certificate Now 

 

12. Worker Requirements – develop the overall requirements based on site layout and needs (see list below) 

 

13. Coaches Packets 

 Heat Sheet 

 Deck Passes 

 Relay Sheets 

 Warm ups 

  

14. Announcer’s Book 

 Warm up schedule – include warm-up session entry numbers by team (this is a Meet Manager report 

supplied by Meet Entry Chair) 

 List of swim teams and their abbreviations 

 Timer lane assignments 

 Timeline sheets – announcer records start of each event and conclusion of the meet session 

 Copy of current meet packet 

 Copy of worker sheet 

 Copies of incident reports (now must be filled out online at http://www.usaswimming.org/ROO) 

 Announcement script 

 

15. Other Important Sheets 

 Have Runner / Meet Startup / What Printouts are needed checklist 

 Admissions sheet (cost / Meet Mobile / heat sheets) 

 Warm-up and Timer lane assignments to be posted and for head timers 

 National Anthem words in case the younger swimmers sing 

  

16. Coaches Meeting Agenda 

 

17.  (Dan + Chris + ??) Heat Sheets / Meet Packet 

 Needed about 400 copies for each of session 1, 2, 4 and 5. 

 The psyche sheet will be posted by 8:00 AM March 12, 2016 on the Illinois YMCA Swimming website.  Coaches 

will have to log on to view the psyche sheet.  Scratches will be due Wednesday March 16, 2016 by 12:00 PM.  

Scratches must be e-mailed to the entry chair and must include the following information.   

 Heat sheets cannot be printed until late Wednesday / Thursday after all scratches are in and meet is seeded.   

 Contents – notes from the past…  

 Cover contest winner (nice touch to have one of our swimmer’s art work displayed. 

 Name of Meet 

http://www.usaswimming.org/ROO


 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

33 

 

 Date 

 Location of Pool 

 Sanction Number 

 Warm-up schedule 

 Timer lane assignments. 

 Concession’s menu (if possible) 

 Time standards (optional) 

 Meet packet up to and including Warm-Up Guidelines 

 Psych Sheets (3 column format) 

 Ads 

 DECIDED JUST TO KEEP IT VERY SIMPLE! 

 Prep 

 

18. Signage requirements – Mandy to help with these? 

 Swimmers, Spectator Pool Balcony, Spectator / Swimming Town Square Waiting Area with arrows in each 

direction 

 Swimmer Access – Pool Deck with arrows in each direction 

 Swimmer Access – Male Locker Room with arrows in each direction 

 Swimmer Access – Female Locker Room with arrows in each direction 

 Swimmers Only 

 Hospitality – Coaches, Officials, and All-Day Workers Only 

 Coaches / Officials / Workers Locker Room Only (at back of pool) 

 Admission Info 

 Meet Mobile Info 

 Bullpen with arrows in each direction 

 Bullpen places – 6-8 heats of Lanes 1-10 

 No Chair signs for balcony 

 No Outside Food / Cooler signs for balcony 

 

19. Rosters to FineDesigns 10 days prior to the event for t-shirt competitor lists 

 

20. Treasure – will get all $ requirements and handstamps / bracelets – probably need at least 2000 / da, need lots 

of $1s based on change required for $6 and $3 fees, need 50/50 stuff.  (ended up needing 3000 singles) 

21. Verify all the tech – computers, printers, toner, paper. 

22. Worker position status???  More in the email blasts?  Keep timers closed for now?  Add week of helper? 

 

23. Weekend before the meet – get email blast text to Dave summarizing position requirements, especially arrival 

time type commitments 

 

24. Weekend before the meet – sign in sheets 

 

25. Last minute findings / issues – special parking and marshal requirement for YMCA committee, bullpenning of 

10&U award winners 

 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

34 

 

26. Following the meet 

 For your MM file – Please follow the preferred naming protocol:  2015 IN (team code ex. DON) Meet name 

(EX. 2015 IN DON Early Bird)  

 Post-meet Meet Manager backup due to michele@inswimming.org as soon as possible after meet (no later 

than 3 business days).  

 All paperwork and fees due to the Indiana Swimming office 10-business days post meet 

 

Sample 2015 tags – for athletes, coaches, and officials 

  

 

 

 

Worker Requirements 

Saturday and Sunday have identical needs with the following exceptions…. 

Friday – Haul Trailer, Setup 

Sunday – Clean-up, Haul Trailer 

 

 AM Prelims Mid-Day TF PM Finals 

Computers Y Officials+1? Y Officials+1? Y Officials+1? 



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

35 

 

Timing Console 2 2 2 
Officials All Y Officials All Y Officials All Y Officials 
Timers 10*2 = 20 10*2 = 20 10*2 = 20 
Head Timers 2 2 2 
Marshalls 7 (more & need a 

lead) 
7 (more & need a 

lead) 
7 (more & need a 

lead) 
Parking none, plenty of 

space 

LC has 1-2 

uniformed 

none, plenty of 

space LC has 1-2 

uniformed 

none, plenty of 

space LC has 1-2 

uniformed 

Concessions 5 + session lead? 5 + session lead? 4 + session lead? 
Hospitality 5 + session lead? 5 + session lead? 4 + session lead? 
Bullpen NO 5? (need a lead) NO 
Announcer 1 1 1 
Admissions 2? 2? 2? 
Admissions – 

Greeter/Info 
1 1 1 

Awards (& 

Ceremony) 
3 (-1 Sat AM) (need 

a lead) 
3 (need a lead) 3 (+1 Sun PM and 

need a lead) 
Safety 2 (really only need 

1) 
2 (really only need 

1) 
2 (really only need 

1) 
Runners 2 2 2 
Split the Pot 2? 2? 2? 

    
Anthem (does not 

count as a session) 
1 1 1 

    
Total ~60 ~65 ~58 
 

180+ positions / day - ~360 for the weekend. 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

36 

 

Facility Notes 

Lake Central High School - 8400 Wicker Ave., St. John, IN 46373 

Jeff Kilinski - Aquatics Director / Head Coach - jkilinsk@lcscmail.com - (219) 365-8551 x2118 – CELL???? 

 Jeff will be there the whole time.  He will have 2-3 people during the day, about 4 cleaning during the night, and 

1-2 uniformed security guards (police) 

 Will use balcony and Town Square area.  Plenty of parking out front for the meet. 

 Approved for Friday afternoon setup.  Don’t get there any before 2:30 – school needs to clear out, several 

hundred student drivers, … 

 Teams can rent lanes Friday night for practice if they want 

 Limit spectators to front stairs 

 Limit swimmers to central section of the lower level entering the pool and restrict pool locker rooms to 

swimmers 

 Bullpen area in back of pool.  Will need 6-8 heats of 10 swimmers.  Need to review order to get lined up right 

walking into the pool.  Standing is a problem.  Jeff is not sure about enough chairs.  We can make 2x2ish square 

on the ground for sitting???  Tape lane numbers on the walls (LONG hallway) 

 Separate locker rooms for coaches / officials / workers off the back of the pool 

 Can tape signs as needed (use painters tape) 

 Colorado rep is optional for us if we aren’t competing in both ends of the pool 

 Work with Chris to see if we can figure out a way to “telecast” the scoreboard in Town Square 

 Computer Room 

o Wants to use their computer as the master MM machine (ours will be slaves) 

o Has some slower printers we can use (we will still bring ours) 

o Has a high-speed dedicated copier for finals heat sheets (just need paper) 

o Have about 10 headsets we can use for officials (we will still bring ours) 

o Scoreboard can use WMV files for ads or other info 

 Concessions 

o Full access to everything there – 2 fridges, 1 chest freezer, ice machine in some other area, 2 

microwaves, popcorn maker, cheese sauce dispenser, crock pots, toaster, coffee machines, 3 big coolers 

o “Store front” right at main entrance, run a second smaller location in Town Square 

 Hospitality 

o Full access to everything there – 1 fridge, 2 microwaves, sink, decent view of pool 

 Town Square 

o All vendors there 

o Lots of space for swimmers and spectators, can open additional parts of cafeteria too 

o Can run 2nd concessions there 

o Should be no power issues 

o Free guest wi-fi throughout (and the whole building) 

  

mailto:jkilinsk@lcscmail.com


 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

37 

 

Possible Changes / Improvements 

 Changes to worker positions defined in red in the above worker positions table 

 This is a championship meet – only award on the podium – 1-10, will reduce cost, work for awards staff, etc.   

And about 1/3 of the coaches didn’t even care to pick up their medal bags 

 We had so many teams without forms and payment.  We need to take a strong stance on no forms / no money / 

no swim.   Chris has spent so much time again trying to follow up.  We shouldn’t have to do that. 

 There needs to be clarity in roles between the YMCA committee and the team 

 Need to be even stronger with the venue and the use of the middle and far stairs.  We try to protect the 

swimmers and control entrance, but…   I suggest employing a 2nd uniformed police officer whose sole job is to 

patrol the stands.  There were just too many problematic parents. 

 Look at change in award breaks, or plan more time to get scoring done to get awards out 

 Look at change in warmups.  Maybe just open it all up. 

 The host team needs more access to the school wifi – we kept timing out every hour on the public wifi. 

 Need more involvement from facilities IT for initial setup 

 There can be more done to get podium swimmers back to the pool deck and ready for awards. 

 Is it possible to get a PA through the cafeteria and Town Square to announce events? 

 

 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

38 

 

Tabled Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes from Fall 
Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R11 

2.1  The Illinois YMCA State Swimming 

Championship ("State Championship") 

shall be held in March of each year. The 

exact dates shall be determined by the 

State Committee prior to November 1 

may 1st of the second preceding year, 

but in no event shall the State 

Championships be held on a legal or 

major religious holiday.  

 

It makes no sense to 

have the dates for the 

meet set after the bids 

for the meet are due.  

Potential host teams 

need to know the dates 

prior to submitting 

their bid especially if 

they need to secure a 

pool. 

Change may 

1st  to spring 
state 
committee 

meeting. 
 

Then tabled 

Table 

R12 

5.7  To ensure eight (8) finalists a full 

final heat in State Championships, two 

alternate qualifiers will be specified for 

the finals. In the event an alternate 

swims in the finals, previous points 

earned by the alternate in such event 

are lost from the meet. An alternate 

shall not be penalized for a "NO SHOW" 

if called upon to participate in finals 

Cleans up language to 

allow for different size 

pools. 

 table 

R14 

6.1.2.3 Other then High School times 

all meets must be submitted to the 

ILSWYMS Database for inclusion within 

seven (7) days of the meet.  Any meet 

submitted after the seven (7) days will 

be subject to a fifty dollar ($50) fine.  

All High School times from Observed 

Meets must be submitted in accordance 

with the Guidelines for Submitting 

Times to the Illinois YMCA Swims 

(ILSWYMS) Database within 21 days of 

the meet or will be subject to a $50 

fine. 

Should prevent teams 

from waiting to submit 

meets at the end of the 

season. 

 table 

R15  

It is a required that all times and swims 

need to be submitted to the ymca 

swyms database. 

  table 

 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

39 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R1 

2.7.  The State committee to 

encourage the existence of a 

sanctioned Long Course 

Championship Meet.  The Illinois 

Long Course YMCA Swimming 

Championships ("State Long 

Course Championship")shall be 

held in July of each year.  The 

exact date shall be the weekend 

prior to the entry deadline for 

the YMCA National Long Course 

Meet.  This date shall be 

published by the State Short 

Course Championship of the 

second preceding year, but in 

no event shall the State Long 

Course Championship be the 

held on a legal holiday. 

To further the 

growth of YMCA 

Swimming in the 

State of Illinois it is 

important that this 

meet not just be 

encouraged to be 

held but that it 

actually is held 

every year.  Having 

the date set and 

published makes 

sure teams are 

aware of the meet 

and date far enough 

in advance.  

  

R2 

3.1. A swimmer's age 

classification for competition 

shall be determined by the 

swimmer's age: 

 

 3.1.1 For the Short Course 

Season as of December 1 of the 

competitive season. The 

competitive season shall begin 

on September 1 and conclude 

April 30 of the following spring.  

 

3.1.2 For the Long Course 

Season as of the First Day of 

the State Long Course 

Championship.  

Clarifies the 

competitive age for 

each championship. 

  

R3 

4.2. A swimmer, with one 

exception, must represent 

his/her association in closed 

YMCA competition as defined by 

the “SWIMMING ADDENDUM TO 

THE RULES THAT GOVERN YMCA 

COMPETITIVE SPORTS” 

(published by the National 

Clarifies number of 

closed meets a 

swimmer must 

compete in for each 

Championship meet.  

 

Long course Season 

is to short to 

require closed 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

40 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

YMCA Swimming Advisory 

Committee): 

 4.2.1  For the State 

Championship at least three 

times in the competitive season 

to be eligible for State 

Championships. Swimmers who 

missed a portion of the YMCA 

season due to training and 

competing in high school 

swimming will be allowed to 

participate in the State 

Championships if they have 

participated in two closed 

YMCA meets in the competitive 

season.  

 

4.2.2  For the State Long Course 

Championship at least three 

times since September 1st of the 

prior year. 

meets and it puts 

us in line with what 

is required to 

compete at Long 

Course Nationals 

per the “Swimming 

Addendum to the 

Rules that Govern 

YMCA Competitive 

Sports” 

R4 

4.4. A swimmer must splash at 

the district meet to be eligible 

for the state championship. 

Splash does not include 

declared false start, no show, 

or listed alternate on a relay. 

Splash requires a swim either as 

a member of a swimming relay 

or a swim in an individual event. 

Exception allowed for medical 

or religious scratch accepted by 

the district meet referee. This 

rule does not apply to the State 

Long Course Championship. 

Districts do not 

have district 

Championships 

during the Long 

Course season nor 

is the season long 

enough to require. 

  

R5 

5.1.1. 10 & Under 5 individual 6 

total  

 

5.1.2. 11 & Over 6 individual 8 

total  

We are not checking 

ID’s behind the 

block on relays and 

unless an opposing 

coach is tracking a 

swimmers events, a 

swimmer could 

easily swim a relay 

in place of another 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

41 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

swimmer who was 

under the limit. 

 

This also fixes a 

problem with the 10 

& Under and the 

scratch procedure. 

R6 

5.5. Psyche sheet will be 

posted: 

5.5.1. For the State 

Championship 1 week prior to 

the state meet or 2 days after 

the last district meet. Scratches 

will be due by 12:00 pm the 

Wednesday prior to the State 

meet.  

5.5.2 For the State Long Course 

Championship by12:00 am the 

Tuesday before the meet.  

Scratches will be due by 12:00 

pm the Wedesday prior to the 

State meet.  

5.5.3 Swimmers who fail to 

meet entry limits by the scratch 

deadline will be scratched from 

their last event(s) that day / 

meet. 

Establishes when 

the psyche sheet 

will be posted and 

scratch deadline for 

the Long Course 

meet. 

  

R7 

6.1. The qualifying period is 

from March 1st of the previous 

year to the entry deadline for 

the State Championship and July 

1st of the previous year to the 

entry deadline for the State 

Long Couse Championship.  

Establishes the 

qualifying period 

for the Long Course 

Championship.   

  

R8 

6.1.3. Entry/qualifying deadline 

will be:  

 

6.1.3.1  For the State 

Championship11 days prior to 

the State Meet or two days 

after the district meet, 

whichever is earlier and no 

Clarifies the 

enty/qualifying 

deadline  for each 

championship. 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

42 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

qualifying times can come from 

anything other than the district 

meet past the 11 days prior to 

the State Meet.  

 

6.1.3.2 For the State Long 

Course 12:00 PM on the 

Monday prior to the State Meet 

R9 

6.2. Any relay qualifying time 

swum from March 1st of the 

previous year during the 

qualifying period is a time 

owned by the team and is 

eligible as a qualifying time for 

Y state. Aggregated times are 

acceptable but must be 

provable  

   

R10 

6.3.4  Qualifying times for the 

State Long Course 

Championship shall be the same 

as the State Championship 

unless the State Committee 

deems it necessary to set 

separate qualifying times for 

the next season. 

 

6.3.4.1  If separate Qualifying 

times are set for the State Long 

Course Season they shall be 

distributed no late then October 

15th of the previous year. 

Establishes 

qualifying times for 

the State Long 

Course 

Championship 

  

R16 

6.4. Entry forms and fees shall 

be submitted to the host YMCA 

of the State Championships. 

District Championship results 

and an unlocked meet manager 

back-up must be submitted by 

the District Championships host 

YMCAs to the ILSWYMS by the 

entry deadline. The meet packet 

will identify the method of meet 

entry confirmation with the 

A host team should 

not have to hunt 

down fees from a 

team after the 

meet.  A team if 

they wanted to 

could not pay at all 

and there would be 

no penalty. 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

43 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

expectation that an electronic 

vehicle be made available. 

Further, the meet entry fee shall 

be paid in full to the host team 

at any time prior to the 

conclusion of the Friday 

Coaches Meeting.  

 

6.4.1  Failure to pay all meet 

entry fees by the deadline will 

result in the team being 

scratched from the meet. 

R17 

13.3.1  The event order for the 

State Long Course 

Championship shall be the same 

as the State Championship with 

the exception of the 21 & Under 

800 Free will be added and the 

end of the preliminary session 

on the first day. 

   

HK1 

6.5. 4.5  A swimmer may be 

disqualified from competing in 

the District or State 

Championships if he/she:  

 

6.5.1. 4.5.1 exhibits 

unsportsmanlike conduct,  

 

6.5.2. 4.5.2 competes under an 

assumed name,  

 

6.5.3. 4.5.3 misrepresents 

facts regarding eligibility or 

performance,  

 

6.5.4. 4.5.4 is involved in 

substance abuse or  

 

6.5.5. 4.5.5 does not meet the 

conditions as stated for 

eligibility of swimmers.  

Makes more sense 

to be under 

Swimmer Eligibility 

section rather then  

Qualification for 

Participation in 

State 

Championship.  

 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

44 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

HK2 

5.4. Where a relay time cannot 

swim at the State meet due to 

incapacity of one of the relay 

participants and there is no 

other eligible swimmer, an 

appeal may be made by the head 

coach to a committee comprised 

of the elected area state 

officers (chair, secretary, 

treasurer one of which must be 

a Level II official or the State 

Committee must make such 

appointment), host team head 

coach, and the State Staff 

Designate. This committee will 

be empowered to waive entry 

limitation eligibility rules to 

allow the relay team to 

participate. Any such waivers 

will be reported by the State 

Chair at the spring meeting.  

   

B1 

Article IV Section 4.01 

(d) Credentialing of YMCA swim 

coaches in the Illinois YMCA 

Swimming, 

Illinois YMCA 

Swimming does not 

credential coaches 

at this time. 

  

B2 

Article IV Section 4.01 

(h) Supporting the IAN and 

YMCA of the U.S.A. Competitive 

Swimming and Diving Advisory 

Committee. 

We do not really 

have any contact 

anymore with IAN 

and we have 

removed references 

from other 

locations in the By-

laws. 

  

B3 

Article V Section 5.01 

(b) The IAN Designate (non-

voting), together with one non-

voting representative from each 

District in Illinois YMCA 

Swimming, which representative 

shall be an employee of a YMCA 

in such District and appointed 

to such representative role by 

Does the Illinois 

Alliance of YMCA’s 

have any 

jurisdiction on 

Illinois YMCA 

Swimming or who 

should be on the 

committee? 

  

There are plenty of 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

45 

 

Proposed Rule/By-law/Guideline Changes 

Proposed Rule Change Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

the IAN Designate;  

(i) As needed by the respective 

district, the staff designate for 

the district may vote at the 

State Committee meeting in 

abstentia for a voting member. 

Notwithstanding, the district 

may not have more than 4 

votes. 

YMCA employees on 

the State 

Committee to make 

sure we are staying 

true to the 

principles and 

values of the YMCA.  

Do we really need 5 

more that don’t 

have a vote? 

 

If Districts want a 

back-up person  

incase one rep. can 

not make a meeting 

and Alternate Rep. 

position could be 

created. 

B4 

Article V Section 5.01 

(g) In the case of a vacancy for a 

voting representative from a 

District to the State Committee, 

such vacancy shall be filled by 

the vote of the respective 

District Committee. In the case 

of a vacancy for a non-voting 

representative appointed by the 

IAN Designate, such vacancy 

shall be filled through a new 

appointment by such IAN 

Designate. If possible, all 

vacancies should be filled at 

least two weeks prior to the 

next State Committee meeting, 

and the Illinois YMCA Swimming 

Chairperson notified 

immediately of such 

replacement. 

Does the Illinois 

Alliance of YMCA’s 

have any 

jurisdiction on 

Illinois YMCA 

Swimming or who 

should be on the 

committee? 

 

  

 

  



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

46 

 

 

+/- 2017 2016 Avg. 2016 2015 2014

8&U Girls

25 Free = 00:17.49 00:17.49 00:17.47 00:17.41 00:17.54 00:17.46

50 Free + 00:39.49 00:39.59 00:39.47 00:39.31 00:39.22 00:39.88

25 Back + 00:21.29 00:21.39 00:21.24 00:20.87 00:21.41 00:21.44

25 Breast + 00:24.59 00:24.69 00:24.63 00:24.60 00:24.48 00:24.82

25 Fly + 00:20.69 00:20.79 00:20.65 00:20.23 00:21.11 00:20.60

100 IM + 01:45.29 01:45.59 01:45.31 01:44.58 01:42.78 01:48.57

100 Free Relay + 01:17.89 01:19.29 01:17.93 01:18.81 01:18.28 01:16.69

100 Medley Relay + 01:32.09 01:34.09 01:32.07 01:28.19 01:32.83 01:35.19

10&U Girls

50 Free + 00:32.49 00:32.59 00:32.53 00:32.42 00:33.48 00:31.68

100 Free + 01:13.69 01:14.29 01:13.66 01:12.23 01:16.35 01:12.39

200 Free - 02:47.09 02:43.09 02:48.22 02:49.79 02:55.79 02:39.09

50 Back = 00:38.29 00:38.29 00:38.26 00:38.25 00:39.44 00:37.09

50 Breast + 00:43.89 00:44.09 00:43.84 00:43.47 00:44.66 00:43.39

50 Fly - 00:37.99 00:37.89 00:37.94 00:37.31 00:39.63 00:36.89

100 IM - 01:24.99 01:24.49 01:24.26 01:23.69 01:26.59 01:22.49

200 IM - 03:08.99 03:04.99 03:11.71 03:11.44 03:22.70 03:00.99

200 Free Relay + 02:23.99 02:24.79 02:23.95 02:22.44 02:22.63 02:26.79

200 Medley Relay - 02:46.89 02:45.99 02:46.84 02:48.65 02:47.68 02:44.19

12&U Girls

50 Free = 00:28.39 00:28.39 00:28.40 00:28.39 00:28.43 00:28.39

100 Free = 01:02.99 01:02.99 01:02.96 01:02.96 01:03.22 01:02.69

200 Free + 02:18.69 02:18.79 02:18.69 02:18.51 02:20.28 02:17.29

50 Back - 00:33.39 00:33.29 00:33.43 00:33.74 00:33.77 00:32.79

100 Back - 01:12.99 01:12.89 01:13.02 01:13.30 01:14.07 01:11.69

50 Breast - 00:38.09 00:37.99 00:38.04 00:38.26 00:38.48 00:37.39

100 Breast - 01:23.69 01:23.39 01:23.67 01:24.23 01:24.49 01:22.29

50 Fly + 00:31.99 00:32.09 00:31.98 00:31.81 00:32.05 00:32.09

100 Fly - 01:15.39 01:15.09 01:15.40 01:16.09 01:15.53 01:14.59

200 IM - 02:37.99 02:37.39 02:37.97 02:39.24 02:39.29 02:35.39

200 Free Relay - 02:06.39 02:03.79 02:06.42 02:11.72 02:04.95 02:02.59

200 Medley Relay - 02:23.79 02:19.39 02:23.75 02:32.58 02:21.96 02:16.70

14&U Girls

50 Free = 00:27.09 00:27.09 00:27.08 00:27.17 00:26.97 00:27.09

100 Free - 00:58.89 00:58.49 00:58.90 00:59.76 00:58.25 00:58.69

200 Free + 02:11.49 02:12.19 02:11.45 02:10.08 02:07.47 02:16.79

500 Free - 05:44.09 05:41.79 05:44.06 05:48.74 05:40.74 05:42.69

100 Back - 01:07.49 01:07.39 01:07.46 01:07.76 01:07.02 01:07.59

100 Breast - 01:18.29 01:17.99 01:18.28 01:18.87 01:17.09 01:18.89

100 Fly + 01:07.79 01:09.79 01:07.72 01:08.08 01:07.38 01:07.69

200 IM - 02:26.89 02:26.79 02:26.85 02:27.49 02:26.17 02:26.89

200 Free Relay - 01:59.69 01:57.99 01:59.66 02:03.09 01:59.01 01:56.89

200 Medley Relay - 02:13.39 02:12.39 02:13.35 02:15.25 02:12.96 02:11.83



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

47 

 

  

+/- 2017 2016 Avg. 2016 2015 2014

21&U Girls

50 Free = 00:26.19 00:26.19 00:26.19 00:26.16 00:26.31 00:26.09

100 Free = 00:57.09 00:57.09 00:57.12 00:57.31 00:57.57 00:56.49

200 Free - 02:05.29 02:05.09 02:05.26 02:05.65 02:06.73 02:03.39

500 Free + 05:42.89 05:46.09 05:42.88 05:36.48 05:51.58 05:40.59

100 Back - 01:05.79 01:05.59 01:05.75 01:06.13 01:06.32 01:04.79

200 Back + 02:19.59 02:19.89 02:19.55 02:18.94 02:20.23 02:19.49

100 Breast - 01:16.09 01:15.69 01:16.13 01:17.08 01:15.92 01:15.39

200 Breast - 02:42.09 02:41.49 02:42.10 02:43.41 02:40.71 02:42.19

100 Fly + 01:05.29 01:05.59 01:05.33 01:06.19 01:05.00 01:04.79

200 Fly - 02:27.69 02:27.59 02:27.66 02:27.85 02:27.75 02:27.39

200 IM - 02:24.09 02:23.59 02:24.04 02:25.06 02:25.08 02:21.99

400 IM - 05:02.29 05:01.59 05:02.24 05:06.04 05:03.89 04:56.79

200 Free Relay - 01:54.99 01:54.49 01:54.96 01:56.07 01:54.83 01:53.99

400 Free Relay - 04:27.19 04:19.19 04:34.82 04:58.42 04:34.84 04:11.19

200 Medley Relay - 02:11.59 02:07.79 02:11.55 02:19.11 02:07.75 02:07.79

400 Medley Relay - 04:57.79 04:49.79 05:30.58 05:24.45 06:25.51 04:41.79

8&U Boys

25 Free = 00:17.29 00:17.29 00:17.32 00:17.48 00:17.28 00:17.19

50 Free + 00:39.29 00:39.39 00:39.30 00:39.15 00:39.66 00:39.09

25 Back + 00:21.19 00:21.29 00:21.14 00:20.81 00:21.33 00:21.29

25 Breast + 00:24.79 00:24.99 00:24.82 00:24.65 00:24.53 00:25.29

25 Fly - 00:21.49 00:21.09 00:21.50 00:22.01 00:21.91 00:20.59

100 IM = 01:44.79 01:44.79 01:44.81 01:44.92 01:44.22 01:45.29

100 Free Relay - 01:30.69 01:28.69 01:41.54 01:55.86 01:42.08 01:26.69

100 Medley Relay - 01:44.69 01:42.69 01:58.21 02:14.57 02:02.82 01:37.25

10&U Boys

50 Free - 00:32.29 00:31.89 00:32.26 00:33.06 00:32.34 00:31.39

100 Free  - 01:12.69 01:11.19 01:12.64 01:15.61 01:11.91 01:10.39

200 Free - 02:46.29 02:43.29 02:46.31 02:52.40 02:45.85 02:40.69

50 Back - 00:38.29 00:37.39 00:38.31 00:39.42 00:38.01 00:37.49

50 Breast - 00:44.89 00:44.29 00:44.89 00:46.09 00:44.79 00:43.79

50 Fly - 00:38.29 00:37.39 00:38.24 00:39.90 00:38.12 00:36.69

100 IM - 01:25.09 01:24.09 01:25.12 01:27.29 01:24.98 01:23.09

200 IM - 03:13.59 03:09.59 03:16.98 03:25.48 03:19.87 03:05.59

200 Free Relay - 02:29.99 02:25.99 02:30.70 02:40.19 02:28.32 02:23.59

200 Medley Relay - 02:49.69 02:47.69 02:49.67 02:53.75 02:45.06 02:50.19



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

48 

 

 

+/- 2017 2016 Avg. 2016 2015 2014

12&U Boys

50 Free - 00:28.19 00:27.89 00:28.14 00:28.63 00:27.49 00:28.29

100 Free - 01:02.19 01:01.99 01:02.18 01:02.59 01:01.27 01:02.69

200 Free + 02:17.29 02:17.59 02:17.24 02:16.70 02:14.84 02:20.19

50 Back = 00:33.29 00:33.29 00:33.32 00:33.39 00:32.79 00:33.79

100 Back - 01:12.99 01:12.89 01:13.02 01:13.41 01:11.35 01:14.29

50 Breast - 00:38.09 00:37.79 00:38.12 00:38.86 00:37.11 00:38.39

100 Breast - 01:24.19 01:23.29 01:24.21 01:26.22 01:22.13 01:24.29

50 Fly = 00:32.19 00:32.19 00:32.13 00:32.01 00:31.59 00:32.79

100 Fly - 01:16.09 01:15.99 01:16.04 01:16.74 01:15.09 01:16.29

200 IM + 02:38.49 02:38.59 02:38.52 02:38.54 02:35.13 02:41.89

200 Free Relay - 02:06.49 02:04.99 02:06.47 02:09.48 02:02.84 02:07.09

200 Medley Relay - 02:25.49 02:24.89 02:25.44 02:26.64 02:22.10 02:27.59

14&U Boys

50 Free + 00:25.49 00:25.59 00:25.51 00:25.52 00:25.73 00:25.29

100 Free = 00:56.39 00:56.39 00:56.43 00:56.55 00:56.65 00:56.09

200 Free + 02:05.49 02:06.19 02:05.50 02:04.19 02:07.02 02:05.29

500 Free + 05:37.09 05:38.49 05:37.07 05:34.40 05:38.63 05:38.19

100 Back + 01:05.69 01:05.79 01:05.65 01:05.41 01:06.14 01:05.39

100 Breast + 01:15.49 01:16.39 01:15.45 01:13.72 01:16.13 01:16.49

100 Fly + 01:06.09 01:06.49 01:06.04 01:05.25 01:06.79 01:06.09

200 IM + 02:22.59 02:24.39 02:22.58 02:18.98 02:25.18 02:23.59

200 Free Relay + 02:00.79 02:02.29 02:00.76 01:57.84 01:59.84 02:04.59

200 Medley Relay + 02:20.59 02:24.09 02:20.55 02:13.49 02:26.86 02:21.29

21&U Boys

50 Free + 00:23.39 00:23.49 00:23.38 00:23.29 00:23.35 00:23.49

100 Free + 00:51.19 00:51.49 00:51.21 00:50.80 00:51.44 00:51.39

200 Free - 01:54.39 01:54.19 01:54.40 01:54.83 01:54.29 01:54.09

500 Free + 05:15.89 05:16.29 05:15.87 05:15.01 05:17.60 05:14.99

100 Back + 01:00.49 01:00.79 01:00.52 01:00.09 01:00.28 01:01.19

200 Back + 02:12.19 02:13.19 02:12.14 02:10.03 02:14.19 02:12.19

100 Breast - 01:08.49 01:08.39 01:08.46 01:08.71 01:07.97 01:08.69

200 Breast + 02:33.19 02:34.59 02:33.22 02:30.52 02:34.85 02:34.29

100 Fly + 00:58.89 00:59.19 00:58.88 00:58.28 00:59.06 00:59.29

200 Fly + 02:20.99 02:21.79 02:20.99 02:19.40 02:23.49 02:20.09

200 IM = 02:10.29 02:10.29 02:10.33 02:10.45 02:09.05 02:11.49

400 IM + 04:49.19 04:52.39 04:49.17 04:42.72 04:53.10 04:51.69

200 Free Relay + 01:42.89 01:43.39 01:42.81 01:41.82 01:44.31 01:42.29

400 Free Relay - 04:03.69 03:55.69 04:25.11 04:25.08 05:02.57 03:47.69

200 Medley Relay + 01:58.19 01:59.09 01:58.22 01:56.48 01:59.40 01:58.79

400 Medley Relay - 04:34.39 04:26.79 05:22.43 04:59.68 06:48.82 04:18.79

Same 13

Slower 56

Faster 43



 

 ILLINOIS YMCA SWIMMING 

 COMMITEE 

 

 

49 

 

 

 SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:17.49 00:19.52 25 Free 00:17.29 00:19.30
00:39.49 00:44.07 00:44.88 50 Free 00:39.29 00:43.85 00:45.16
00:21.29 00:23.76 25 Back 00:21.19 00:23.65
00:24.59 00:27.44 25 Breast 00:24.79 00:27.67
00:20.69 00:23.09 25 Fly 00:21.49 00:23.98
01:45.29 01:57.51 100 IM 01:44.79 01:56.95
01:17.89 01:26.93 100 Free Relay 01:30.69 01:41.22  
01:32.09 01:42.78 100 Medley Relay 01:44.69 01:56.84

 SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:32.49 00:36.26 00:36.92 50 Free 00:32.29 00:36.04 00:37.11
01:13.69 01:22.24 01:23.74 100 Free  01:12.69 01:21.13 01:23.55
02:47.09 03:06.48 03:08.80 200 Free 02:46.29 03:05.59 03:08.97
00:38.29 00:42.73 00:43.51 50 Back 00:38.29 00:42.73 00:44.01
00:43.89 00:48.98 00:49.87 50 Breast 00:44.89 00:50.10 00:51.60
00:37.99 00:42.40 00:43.17 50 Fly 00:38.29 00:42.73 00:44.01
01:24.99 01:34.85 100 IM 01:25.09 01:34.97
03:08.99 03:30.93 03:34.76 200 IM 03:13.59 03:36.06 03:43.80
02:23.99 02:40.70 02:43.62 200 Free Relay 02:29.99 02:47.40 02:52.40
02:46.89 03:06.26 03:09.43 200 Medley Relay 02:49.69 03:09.39 03:14.38

 SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:28.39 00:31.69 00:32.26 50 Free 00:28.19 00:31.46 00:32.40
01:02.99 01:10.30 01:11.58 100 Free 01:02.19 01:09.41 01:11.48
02:18.69 02:34.79 02:36.71 200 Free 02:17.29 02:33.23 02:36.90
00:33.39 00:37.27 00:37.94 50 Back 00:33.29 00:37.15 00:38.26
01:12.99 01:21.46 01:22.47 100 Back 01:12.99 01:21.46 01:23.90
00:38.09 00:42.51 00:43.28 50 Breast 00:38.09 00:42.51 00:43.78
01:23.69 01:33.40 01:36.20 100 Breast 01:24.19 01:33.96 01:37.33
00:31.99 00:35.70 00:36.35 50 Fly 00:32.19 00:35.93 00:37.00
01:15.39 01:24.14 01:24.71 100 Fly 01:16.09 01:24.92 01:25.98
02:37.99 02:56.33 02:59.53 200 IM 02:38.49 02:56.89 03:03.23
02:06.39 02:21.06 02:23.62 200 Free Relay 02:06.49 02:21.17 02:25.39
02:23.79 02:40.48 02:43.21 200 Medley Relay 02:25.49 02:42.38 02:46.66

 SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:27.09 00:30.23 00:30.78 50 Free 00:25.49 00:28.45 00:29.30
00:58.89 01:05.73 01:06.92 100 Free 00:56.39 01:02.94 01:04.82
02:11.49 02:26.75 02:28.58 200 Free 02:05.49 02:20.06 02:23.42
05:44.09 05:01.04 05:07.22 500/400 Free 05:37.09 04:54.92 05:00.97
01:07.49 01:15.32 01:16.26 100 Back 01:05.69 01:13.31 01:15.51
01:18.29 01:27.38 01:29.99 100 Breast 01:15.49 01:24.25 01:27.27
01:07.79 01:15.66 01:16.17 100 Fly 01:06.09 01:13.76 01:14.68
02:26.89 02:43.94 02:46.92 200 IM 02:22.59 02:39.14 02:44.84
01:59.69 02:13.58 02:16.01 200 Free Relay 02:00.79 02:14.81 02:18.84
02:13.39 02:28.87 02:31.41 200 Medley Relay 02:20.59 02:36.91 02:41.04

 SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:26.19 00:29.23 00:29.76 50 Free 00:23.39 00:26.10 00:26.89
00:57.09 01:03.72 01:04.87 100 Free 00:51.19 00:57.13 00:58.84
02:05.29 02:19.83 02:21.57 200 Free 01:54.39 02:07.67 02:10.73
05:42.89 04:59.99 05:06.15 500/400 Free 05:15.89 04:36.37 04:45.87
01:05.79 01:13.43 01:14.34 100 Back 01:00.49 01:07.51 01:09.53
02:19.59 02:35.79 02:37.73 200 Back 02:12.19 02:27.53 02:31.94
01:16.09 01:24.92 01:27.46 100 Breast 01:08.49 01:16.44 01:19.18
02:42.09 03:00.90 03:04.19 200 Breast 02:33.19 02:50.97 02:57.10
01:05.29 01:12.87 01:13.36 100 Fly 00:58.89 01:05.73 01:06.54
02:27.69 02:44.83 02:45.94 200 Fly 02:20.99 02:37.35 02:40.22
02:24.09 02:40.81 02:43.74 200 IM 02:10.29 02:25.41 02:30.62
05:02.29 05:37.38 05:41.57 400 IM 04:49.19 05:22.76 05:32.40
01:54.99 02:08.34 02:10.67 200 Free Relay 01:42.89 01:54.83 01:58.26
04:27.19 04:58.20 05:03.62 400 Free Relay 04:03.69 04:31.98 04:40.10
02:11.59 02:26.86 02:29.36 200 Medley Relay 01:58.19 02:11.91 02:15.38
04:57.79 05:32.35 05:38.01 400 Medley Relay 04:34.39 05:06.24 05:14.31

21 & Under

14 & Under

GIRLS BOYS

12 & Under

10 & Under

8 & Under


